
Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 1 of 3 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
03-05-2013 
 

PAYETTE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
RE-SHEDULED MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 05, 2013 
 
 
5:00 PM – Committee Meeting 
A.  Discussion of Gas & Oil Ordinance 
 
6:00 PM –Planning & Zoning Meeting  
 
ROLL CALL 
Members Present: Randy Choate, Larry Hogg, Jim Franklin, and Kevin Hanigan  
Members Absent: Gary Youngberg & Thomas Ladley Cassandra McElravy 
Staff Present: Mary Cordova and Tiffany Howell 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Hanigan and seconded by Hogg to approve 
the regular meeting minutes 01-24-2013 written.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
None Heard.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
The public hearing opened at 6:00pm. 
 
A. An application by Mike Moon for a Variance to the side setback to allow a pre-constructed 

garage at 2065 3rd Avenue North, E 35.52’ Lots 2 & W 55.54’ Lot 3 of Uehlins 2nd Sub. The 
property is zoned A-Residential. 

 
Connie Moon – 9086 Kemp Road; Middleton, Idaho 83644 
 
Mrs. Moon stated that the neighbors have agreed to sell 60 square feet of their property. Mrs. Moon 
also stated that the building will be brought up to code and a fire wall will be installed as well as the 
water line for the neighbors will be moved. Everything will be done properly, we have hired Dave 
Jeffries. Mrs. Moon stated that they have now lost two buyers due to all this, and we are hoping to get 
this taken care of. Commissioner Hogg asked if all the building will be on the Moon’s property. Mrs. 
Moon stated yes. Commissioner Hanigan asked if there is going to be a problem with the corners of 
the property. Clerk Cordova stated yes, the property line will jog around the building. Mrs. Moon 
stated they would like this variance approved because it is the one that will cost them the least 
amount of money.  
 
B. An application by Alan Smutz for a Conditional Use Permit to construct a 23 ½’ x 31’ metal 

carport with a roof pitch of 15’ at 423 So 12th St, Tax 1 of Block 18 Westslope Plat. The 
property is zoned B-Residential.  

 
Alan Smutz – 423 South 12th St; Payette, Idaho 83661 
 



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 2 of 3 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
03-05-2013 
 

Mr. Smutz stated that he wants to construct a pre-fabricated metal building for his RV. Mr. Smutz 
stated that he believes he can meet all the setbacks he is just here because it is over 12’ tall. Mr. 
Smutz stated that he is going 8 ½ feet from the property line is because there is cement curbing on 
the far side and he has flower beds and does not want to tear it out. Mr. Smutz wanted to know if he 
has to consider the overhang from his house in the setback. He was told he had to be 3’ from the 
building and he was unaware if this is accurate or not, that is why he depicted it in his drawing. Mr. 
Smutz stated that he is 70’ from the front setback but he might have to push it forwards a few feet 
because he does not want to tear out his bushes. Commissioner Choate asked why he doesn’t use 
the great big building that is already on the property as RV storage. Mr. Smutz stated that he is 
currently storing his RV in that building but he wants to turn that into a workshop. Mr. Smutz stated 
that his big issue is to now how far back from the other building he has to be, is it the eave or the 
building. Clerk Cordova stated that this is a CUP for the accessory building due to the size and 
height, not just the height. Clerk Cordova stated that Tiffany had spoken to the building inspector. 
Tiffany Howell stated that the building inspector stated that it needs to be from the eave not the 
building itself. Clerk Cordova stated that he will also be required to expose his property pins prior to 
the building permit being pulled. Clerk Cordova asked if Mr. Smutz has exposed his property pins. Mr. 
Smutz stated no but he has measured from his fence. Clerk Cordova stated that if the Planning & 
Zoning commission approves this, he will need to expose his property pins and will need to follow all 
of the guidelines, but all that can be determined once the property pins are exposed.  

 
The Public Hearing closed at 5:42pm.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Mike Moon – 2065 3rd Avenue North – Variance Application 

 
A motion was made by Hogg and seconded by Youngberg to send a 
favorable recommendation approval of side setbacks and it be 
contingent upon completing the lot line adjustment and all city,  state 
and federal guidelines being met.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
B. Alan Smutz – 423 South 12th Street – Conditional Use Permit 

 
A motion was made by Hanigan and seconded by Hogg to approve 
the conditional use permit at 423 South 12th Street with the following 
stipulations: No residential use at any time, the builder does not 
exceed 744 square foot, height does not exceed 15 foot, complies 
with all setbacks, permit can be revisited upon complaints, must 
comply with all federal, state and city regulations and a building 
permit must be obtained prior to construction.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
 
 

OLD BUSINESS 



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 3 of 3 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
03-05-2013 
 

None Heard.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None Heard. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Hanigan and seconded by 
Hogg. The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 
5:50pm. 
 

 
 
 
Recording Secretary 
Tiffany Howell 


